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Board	Agenda	Item	#	 Agenda	#	II	D	

Date:	 October	23,	2017	

To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors-	Facilities	Committee	Members	

From:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.,	CEO	&	Superintendent	

Staff	Lead:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.,	CEO	&	Superintendent	

RE:	 Authorization	to	address	asbestos	mitigation	at	MSA	1	

Proposed Board Recommendation: 

The board provides authorization to the CEO to amend the contract up to $25,000 with the company providing 
demolition services at MSA1 to address hazardous materials (Transite, Asbestos) concerns found during the 
demolition of the building located on the site next door slated for new construction.

Background 

Prior to the demolition of the building next door to MSA1, which Magnolia purchased in 2015 and now 
leases from MPM,LLC., MPS conducted a review of the site for hazardous materials. Minimal asbestos 
was identified in the building and clean up was included in the ensuing board approved demolition 
contract. Last week, during demolition, more extensive hazardous materials were found inside of walls 
that were not possible to test during the original inspection. Addressing the Transite found will require a 
change order of at least $8,000 and must be executed immediately in order to address the safety 
concerns that come with hazardous materials. Our project manager, PrimeSource, believes it is likely 
that more will be found, but we don’t yet know the extent of the problem. This board action will allow 
the CEO to address the issue as it arises to ensure the safety of our students. We will provide a statuse 
report to the board at the next board meeting. 

Budget Implications 

Costs related to hazardous materials mitigation efforts will be borne by the bond funded construction 
program. 

How Does This Action Relate/Affect/Benefit All MSAs? 

All charters benefit from the effective management of the MSA1 construction program. 
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Name of Staff Originator:  

Caprice Young, CEO & Superintendent  

Attachments 

Hazardous Material Report 
Board Approved Demolition Contract 














